

ALEXIS MOLINA

Bilingual Web Developer

+58 424 752 5331

Táchira, Venezuela

info@alexmolinaws.com

PROFILE

Web developer with experience in UX, UI design, and CMS development. I am pragmatic, results-oriented, always caring about security, performance and best practices. Learning and "leaving a footprint" is a constant wherever I go. GNU/Linux and FOSS user.

EDUCATION

Graphic Designer, Associate

I.U.T. "Antonio José de Sucre" Feb. 2017 – Sept. 2019

TECHNOLOGIES

- HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript
- BEM, Tailwind CSS, JSON
- PHP, MySQL, WordPress
- · Git, Bash, Markdown
- GitHub, Jira, Bitbucket
- Figma, Trello, Slack
- Debian GNU/Linux

LANGUAGES

- Spanish (Native, Latin American)
- English (C2 Level, US Standart)
- Portuguese (B2 Level, Brazilian)

PORTFOLIO

Website: https://alexmolinaws.com

MAIN SKILLS

- Accessible UX/UI design
- High-fidelity layout coding
- Performant and clean CMS
- Mobile-first development
- Great soft skills & translations
- Bash scripting, version control
- FTP, SSH, CI/CD deployments
- CMS and database migration

WORKING EXPERIENCE

Graphic and UX/UI Designer

2018 - 2019

Bizmerk, Colombia – Remote, Venezuela

I was in charge of designing material for branding, social media posts, web UIs, marketing-oriented content, ads, templates and other digital assets.

Graphic and UX/UI Designer

2019 - 2020

Megala Projects - San Cristóbal, Venezuela

Worked as a lead designer for both corporative and UX/UI projects, where the main focus was WordPress/Shopify ecommerce sites development.

UX/UI Designer, Web Developer

2020 - 2021

Alex Molina, Freelancer - Remote, Venezuela

Provided web solutions for several clients, ecommerce and promotional websites, using the LAMP stack and CMS tools with a focus on SEO.

UX/UI Designer, Web Developer

2022, 6 Months

Building Up Agency - Remote, Venezuela

Worked as the lead UX/UI designer using Figma, QA assistant, and web developer using WordPress as well as front-end-oriented technologies.

UX/UI Designer, Web Developer

2022, 6 Months

Pagie Portal, Países Bajos - Remote, Venezuela

Created different UIs for the agency and its clients as a lead designer, that also assisted to develop using WordPress and front-end technologies.

Full-Stack Web Developer

2023 - Present

Alex Molina, Freelancer - Remote

I've worked on diverse projects, from static sites to ecommerce; being in charge of most of designs and configuring their production environments.